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Qounty of Hafuaii

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
25 Aupuni Street, Room 109 + Hilo, Hawaii 96720-4252
(808) 961-8288 « Fax (808) 961-8742

November 18, 1997

Geraldine L. Carvalho
RR 1 Box 100-B
Pepeekeo, HI 96783

Dear Ms. Carvalho:
Determination of Pre-Existing Lot

Kulaimano Homesteads, Pepeekeo, Hawaii
TME: 2-8-16:25

This is a follow-up to our letter of May 22, 1997, regarding the
subject matter.

Following a review of the additional information submitted, it
has been determined that the two (2) house lots, consisting of
7,674 square feet and 8,150 square feet, are in fact two (2)
separate legal lots of record.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact
Ed Cheplic of this department.

Sincerely, )
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